

| <b>DOCKETED</b>         |                                           |
|-------------------------|-------------------------------------------|
| <b>Docket Number:</b>   | 25-OIR-02                                 |
| <b>Project Title:</b>   | Energy Data Collection - Phase 2 Gas Data |
| <b>TN #:</b>            | 266335                                    |
| <b>Document Title:</b>  | Memo to Open New Docket                   |
| <b>Description:</b>     | N/A                                       |
| <b>Filer:</b>           | Kristine Banaag                           |
| <b>Organization:</b>    | California Energy Commission              |
| <b>Submitter Role:</b>  | Commission Staff                          |
| <b>Submission Date:</b> | 10/6/2025 11:43:07 AM                     |
| <b>Docketed Date:</b>   | 10/6/2025                                 |



## MEMORANDUM

TO: Docket Unit  
FROM: Ryan Eggers  
SUBJECT: Request to open new docket file for Phase 2 Data Rulemaking  
DATE: October 6, 2025

---

Please open one new docket file for Energy Data Collection – Phase 2 for Natural Gas and Renewable Gas Data Collection. Please open this docket effective as soon as possible. The new docket number should be the following: 25-OIR-02. Energy Data Collection - Phase 2 Gas Data.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Ross Daley  
Aleecia Gutierrez  
Jeremy Smith  
Ryan Eggers  
Qing Tian  
Lisa DeCarlo  
Jared Babula  
Melanie Mariotti  
Jason Orta  
David Erne  
Max Solanki

Please notify the above recipients of the new docket number once it is opened. Please include the following subscriber lists (Listserv) to announce the creation of the docket and link these lists to any submissions to that docket:

- Initial Rulemaking Interest (Announcing Newly Established Rulemaking)
- Increase Access to Energy Data
- Developing Regulations, Guidelines, and Policies for Implementing SB 350 and AB 802
- General Natural Gas and LNG Issues

You are welcome to contact me if you have any questions or require assistance.

Thank you,

Ryan Eggers

Energy Assessments Division